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Key Words before you begin
Edison: The State of Tennessee has a new web-based procurement system known as Edison.
Sourcing Bidder: an individual or a company that has successfully completed the Sourcing Bidder Registration located at  https://supplier.edison.tn.gov is thereafter known as a Sourcing Bidder.
Sourcing Event: a collection of specifications, terms, and conditions related to a certain set of goods or products up for bid by The State of Tennessee via Edison.
Vendor: a bidder that has received a contract or purchase order from The State of Tennessee via
Edison is thereafter known as a Vendor.
eSupplier: a vendor that has successfully completed the eSupplier Registration located at https://supplier.edison.tn.gov is thereafter known as an eSupplier.
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Edison is the new procurement system for the State of Tennessee. This manual contains information on how to be registered in Edison as a Sourcing Bidder, Vendor, and eSupplier. It is not necessary or possible to hold all three of these titles at once. It is our goal to provide clarity on which registration is right for you and also to give information on how to maximize the functionality of your current status in Edison.
1.  How and why do I register as a Sourcing Bidder?
2.  How and why do I register as an eSupplier?
3.  I’ve never done business with the State of Tennessee. How do I register?
4.  What happened to my TOPS registration?
5.  I am new to the company. How do I find out if my company is registered to do business with Tennessee?
6.  I do not bid. How do I register to provide a service to The State of Tennessee?
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1. How and why do I register as a Sourcing Bidder?
If your company has never done business with the State of
Tennessee, then Sourcing Bidder registration is for you. By registering as a Sourcing Bidder in
Edison, you are setting your company up to bid on Sourcing Events offered by the State of
Tennessee. In order to register you may visit:
https://supplier.edison.tn.gov
…and select “Register as a Sourcing Bidder” as seen in the screenshot below:
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The Sourcing Bidder registration consists of 8 steps. The State of Tennessee will use the information provided in each step to build your Bidder Profile once you are registered. Step 1, for instance, as shown in the screenshot below, tells us whether you are a business or an individual registering to sell goods and services to The State of Tennessee.
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Step 1 of 8: Preliminary information.
These questions will determine the type of bidder you will become.

*Required Field

1. Please select the type of bidder which best describes you.

© Business.
O Individual

O Buying goods/Services
O selling goods/Senvices
@ Both
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Step 2 of the Sourcing Bidder registration provides The State of Tennessee with your primary
contact information. You may add additional contacts to
your registration by selecting “Save and Add Another User” in the bottom, right-hand corner as shown in the subsequent screenshot. However, you may not delete the primary contact so this should be somewhat of a permanent company representative (exp., President, CEO, CFO).
[image: image3.png]Step 2 of 8: User Account Setup

Segincreatingyouruse sooount here. Nota hiatyou may regiter ther sersfryour comgany in
20dion 1o yousal. To reate aditonal 3000t for thr sers, ook Save nd Add Arioer
User 1o axpand heform.You may 5 provid nstant messaging aocount ormatn for sk
ime commurication winothrs usig 5 system), 2 wel a5 praned e 2008 and curency.

etephone ] —
L]

R E—r e

s Informaten




Important on Step 2: Email ID Vs. User ID
You must enter a valid email address for both the “Email ID” and the “User ID” field under the “User Information” heading in Step 2. You may enter the same email address for both fields but it is important to remember that although you may add multiple contacts, the primary User ID may never be changed. Your Email ID will be the designated email address for Sourcing Events from the State of Tennessee. You may change your Email ID by logging into your account once registration is completed.
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Step 3 is where we collect your primary address information.
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You may add additional addresses and designate contacts for each location in
Steps 4 and 5.
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Step 6 of 8: Additional Classification Information

Please il out the following information. This information allows us to more accurately tailor the
‘Sourcing process with your business.

*Required Field

e

*1.Type of Business: -8

2 e Estabisned? Hless than2yests,please [ [

‘submit resume.

3 Date ot ncoporaton, faplcable S

4. State of Incorporation, If applicable. )

“5. The organization's gross annual receipts from
lastyear.

st s —

7.DUNS Number:

“8. Has there has been an ownership change.
within the past two years?
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Step 6 is where company
information is collected. Notice the first field in the adjacent screenshot is requesting a Tax Identification Number? If selected “Individual” as opposed to “Business” in Step 1, then this field would instead request a Social Security Number.
Help avoid many errors on Step 6 by only completing the mandatory fields which are denoted throughout the Registration with an asterisk (i.e. *).
In Step 7, a “Sell Category” MUST be selected by clicking on the folder with the “+” next to “Sell Categories.” The list of NIGP codes will take time to load. Your screen may go blank during this time. Once the codes appear, click the folder with the “+” next to your category choice. Wait again for the sub-categories to appear (15-30 seconds) and make your selections. Do this for
each applicable category
before clicking “Next.”
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It is important to read the terms and conditions fully before clicking the box to indicate your agreement in Step 8. Selecting the “I agree…” box constitutes an electronic signature of the primary contact.
Approximately 10 minutes after your registration is successful (as shown in the screenshot on the left), check the email entered in the “Email ID” field in Step 2. You should receive an automated email reply containing a
password (as shown in the screenshot below, the sender will
be “edison.erp”). Remember: Your User ID is the email address you entered in Step 2.
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2. How and why do I register as an eSupplier?
The State of Tennessee’s new procurement system, Edison, differs from the old TOPS system in that eSuppliers are
not already registered. Instead, Sourcing Bidders become eSuppliers after they are paid for a good or service by The
State of Tennessee.
In order to be an eSupplier, a company or individual should follow the instructions to register as a Sourcing Bidder.
Instructions on how to submit a bid for an Edison Event can also be found at:  http://tn.gov/generalserv/cpo/for_training.html.
Once an award is made and payment is received for a good or service, the Sourcing Bidder should forward a W-9 and ACH Direct Deposit form to Bidder Services. The fax number for Bidder Services is (615) 741-0684.
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A Vendor can register as an eSupplier by visiting https://supplier.edison.tn.gov and selecting “Register as a
Supplier” from the lower left-hand side of the screen. Complete the
1
page Supplier Registration and select the “Create” button as illustrated below. If you receive any error message during
registration, then you should stop and call The Edison Help Desk
at
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Step 8 of 8: Terms and Conditions
Wake sure you read the terms and condiions fully before confinuing.

*Required Field

[ 1 agree to be bound by the following Terms and Conditions:

1. The undersigned acknowledges that all submitied A
linformation and documentation will become the property of the.
state of Tennessee. The undersigned also affims that the
information given above is true, accurate, and includes L
pertinent information necessary o idenify and explain the
(operation of this organization to the best of my knowledge and

is in no way misleading.

2. Should any data change in the future, the Supplier agrees to
immediately submit the correct information electronically

through the state’s Supplier Portal or the information wil be
'submitted in wriing and mailed to one of the following
|addresses: v




(615) 741-HELP.
Code:
ABCDEFGH (This is the eSupplier Registration code for all registered Vendors)
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User ID: Do not use the apostrophe symbol ( ‘ ) in the creation of your User ID. Doing so may create technical difficulties when using the system. Should read TN@YourCompanyName (exp. TN@ACMECorp). If your company has more than one location, then AFTER you are registered, you may log-in to your account and add more users (exp. TN@ACMECorpNash).
Description: Use keywords that describe the product or service provided (exp. Office Supplies, Lawn Care Services, IT consulting). An alternative would be to describe which location of the main company is being registered.
Email ID: The email address where The State of Tennessee may forward Bid Events.
Password: It must be at least 8 characters long and contain at least 1 number and 1 special symbol. A special character is a
symbol above the number keys at the top of the keyboard (exp. @ $ % *). Special characters can be accessed by pressing the Shift key and the number key at the same time. An example of an acceptable password is: Plato%347
Confirm: This requires the password entered above in “Password” to be re-entered exactly.
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Language: This will default to English, and is the only currently-available option.
Currency: This must always be “USD” for United States
Dollars.
Tax ID: Edison will match your Tax ID with the subsequently entered Vendor ID to verify your identity. Only registered Edison Vendors are eligible to register as an eSupplier.
Vendor ID: The Edison Vendor ID is a 10 digit number. You may only be familiar with the last 4 or 5 digits. To avoid errors, try adding 5 or 6 zeros to the beginning of the number to account for 10 digits. If you are a registered Vendor, then you may acquire your Vendor ID through Bidder Services. Bidder Services can be reached at (615) 741-6875 M-F 8:00-4:30pm CST.
Create: Once all of the fields have been completed, click the “Create” button. The new eSupplier account can be accessed immediately by returning to  https://supplier.edison.tn.gov
and entering the newly created User ID (exp. TN@GeneralServices) and Password (exp. Plato*347).
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3.  I’ve  never done  business with  the State of Tennessee. How do I register?
To begin bidding with The State of Tennessee you may visit https://supplier.edison.tn.gov and click on “Register as a Sourcing Bidder.” Follow the instructions under “How and Why do I register as a Sourcing Bidder” to successfully register.
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4. What happened to my TOPS registration?
If you were previously registered in the old Tennessee Online Purchasing System (TOPS) and have not done business with The State of Tennessee since 2006, than you may apply to bid on Events by visiting https://supplier.edison.tn.gov and clicking on “Register as a Sourcing
Bidder.” Follow the instructions under  How and Why do I register as a
Sourcing Bidder to successfully register.
If you have done business with The State of Tennessee since 2006, than contact Bidder Services to confirm your Edison registration status. It is possible that you need to obtain information from Bidder Services in order to access your pre-existing Edison account.
It’s important that you immediately update any outdated information in your account once you gain access. The State of Tennessee transferred bidder data from TOPS into Edison of those that have conducted business since 2006. Bidder Services can be reached at (615) 741-6875
M-F 8:00-4:30pm CST.
5. I am new to the company. How do I find out if my company is registered?
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If you are unaware of your company’s registration status, than you may contact Bidder Services to obtain this information. You should have your Federal Tax ID number handy before calling. Bidder Services can be reached at (615) 741-6875 M-F 8:00-4:30pm CST.
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6. I do not bid. How do I register to provide a service?
Professional service providers may visit  https://supplier.edison.tn.gov and select “Register as a Sourcing Bidder.” Follow the instructions under How and Why do I register as a Sourcing Bidder to successfully register (Notice: in Step 7 of 8 of the Sourcing Bidder registration instructions, service providers should select
a NIGP code in the 900 series i.e. (917-49). Bidder
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Services can be reached at (615) 741-6875 M-F 8:00-4:30pm CST.
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